
From: Caliento, Jason 
[mailto:Jason.Caliento@c
rowncastle.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 
2005 7:53 AM 
Subject: RE: West Coast 
Swing - Austin Style 
I did beat Dug by 7 strokes 
on his own course last 
fall…which apparently 
would make me a about an 
11…. But I haven�t broken 
90 since those f***ed up 
lessons last year. I believe 
I play to a 20. 

Here is what 
Caliento had 
to say going 
into the 2005 
West Coast 
Swing: 

Here is what it did to us 
…and to Rod 

This year the shoe is on 
the other hand 

From: Caliento, Jason 

Sent: Sat Mar 04 11:22:40 2006 

Subject: RE: Golf Handicap? 

Net scores in the 88-94 range.  One 96 at Thanksgiving at Blackhorse (4 
eights in that round capped at 7).  11 rounds make up my score, that�s 

every round I�ve played since last year�s WCS. 

I always appreciate the annual attempt to make me better at golf than I 
am.  I have a 17.3 handicap based on the last 11 rounds I have played, 

which dates back to May of last year.  My scores are kept on 
mybogey.com.   I�ll accept that we need to make �even� teams, but I�m 

not going to accept that I now play to an average score of about 83-84 
when I�ve never broken 85 from the blues in my golf career.  

 

I do like your logic that my opportunity to play and the fact that I won last 
year gives me a lower handicap.  Perhaps the number of beers 

consumed in a round can help with the analysis as well... 

 

In all seriousness though, there�s no way I�m an 11, there�s no way I�m 
a 14.  


